From: Info <info@edenpark.co.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 11 March 2020 9:48 am
To:
Subject: The Hood - #LetTheMusicPlay

#LetTheMusicPlay — information session

Submissions opened last week for the stadium’s publicly notified application to stage up to six
concerts a year and now’s your chance to use your voice. Learn more about the stadium’s
application here.

In line with the final food truck event of the series tonight we’re hosting an information evening
for you to get a clearer understanding of the application, the stadium’s direction as well as a
chance to provide feedback and speak directly with our team. Please RSVP if you wish to attend
the information evening, with your name and party size. Light refreshments will be available.

7-8pm

Gate A, off Walters Road

Samsung Community Hub

Have your say on Auckland Council’s website by 5pm on 3 April.

Final food truck evening — tonight!

Don'’t forget to join us tonight on the Outer Oval for the final food truck evening of our summer
series.

The evening is themed ‘active’ with activities from Hungerball, Ponsonby Rugby, Auckland
Cricket, the Wheel Blacks and more fun for the whole family including Aracnation’s aerial silks.
Don’t miss free pop-up bowls from our friends at Rocky Nook Bowls - brush up on your basic

technique here.




Our food trucks will include pizza, ice cream, ribs, crepes, kebabs along with craft beer.

4-7pm

Entry J, near the Bus Hub, off Reimers Avenue

*Please note animals are not permitted inside the stadium gates.

Stadium Stomp

NZ's biggest stair climb is coming to Eden Park on Saturday 4 April. This community event will
get you out of the seats and into the aisles, following a stair climbing course set over the entire

venue!

With course options of 2,000, 5,000 or unlimited stairs, there’s a stair climbing course to suit your
level of fitness.

Get your tickets here and use code THEHOOD for an exclusive 20% discount.

NZ Home and Lifestyle Show

Did you attend the NZ Home and Lifestyle Show last week? If so, we'd love your feedback in our
short one minute survey here. Your feedback will help us to improve future events.
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